

Color Key:

Consolidated  
Deleted  
Inserted/Added  
Relocated

## 2025 Committee Descriptions

### **ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE COMMITTEE**

~~The purpose of the alcoholic beverage permit committee shall be to hold hearings and recommend penalties for violations of parish ordinances on alcoholic beverage permits and to consider and make recommendations for changes in the alcoholic beverage ordinances of the Parish.~~

**Commented [JE1]:** Alcoholic Beverage Committee is consolidated into the Public Safety Committee

**AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN COMMITTEE** This committee formed to address items directly related to the Federal government's extensive pandemic response legislative package known as the American Rescue Plan. (Continued ad-hoc Committee not in bylaws)

**Commented [JE2]:** American Rescue Plan Committee no longer needed.

### **ANIMAL SERVICES COMMITTEE**

To this committee shall be referred, legislation relating to the following subjects: creation and modification of Animal and Fowl ordinances.

**Commented [JE3]:** Animal Services committee will be consolidated into Public Safety committee. Animal Board Appeals still come to full body.

### **APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE**

To this committee shall be referred legislation relating to the following subjects: appropriation of parish funds from the Riverboat Fund; the creation or modification of any special fund in the parish treasury to which proceeds from parish taxes, fees, or other charges are dedicated; budgetary requirements and procedures; comprehensive parish capital budget.

**Commented [JE4]:** No changes

### **AUDIT & FINANCE COMMITTEE**

This committee shall make a recommendation regarding approval of the comprehensive internal audit process to the Commission body no later than the first regular February meeting of each year. The Administrator and Director of Finance shall also present an overview of the financial matters of the Parish to this committee on a quarterly basis and this committee shall make recommendations to the Commission body regarding any budget amendments requested by agencies or departments included in the Parish budget.

**Commented [JE5]:** No Changes

### **CODE ENFORCEMENT AND PROPERTY STANDARDS COMMITTEE**

To this committee shall be referred all legislation relating to the following subjects: all matters related to the dereliction of public and private lands within the parish outside incorporated municipalities; building code modifications; all matters related to subdivision creation; all matters related to health and safety issues effecting the public.

**Commented [JE6]:** Code Enforcement & property Standards is consolidated with Property Standards hearing to be one Property Standards committee.

### **COMMISSION CLERK AND PARISH ADMINISTRATOR EVALUATION COMMITTEE**

To this committee shall be referred the annual evaluation of Caddo Parish Administrator and Caddo Parish Commission Clerk; setting forth annual recommendation for pay raises and other matters.

**Commented [JE7]:** Move to back end as this isn't a standing committee whose members are assigned by the president, but a committee with a specific administrative responsibility and a defined membership

### **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE**

legislation relating to the following subjects: appropriation of funds from the parish's video poker proceeds; Caddo Parish industrial inducement; economic development districts and special industrial taxing districts, industrial parks and enhancement avenues for new and existing businesses within the Parish of Caddo. This committee also features a sub-committee for Film & Entertainment.

**Commented [JE8]:** This Sub-committee was created last year and can be added to the description in the bylaws at this point if desired.

### **JUVENILE JUSTICE AND RELATED SERVICES COMMITTEE**

# 2025 Committee Descriptions

To this committee shall be referred legislation relating to the following subjects: matters related to Juvenile Court, and Juvenile detention in Caddo Parish; matters regarding community and faith based juvenile programs in the parish.

**Commented [JE9]:** No Changes

## **LONG RANGE PLANNING & SPECIAL PROJECTS NEEDS COMMITTEE**

This committee shall be referred legislation relating to the following subjects: matters related to issues not covered in the other nine-standing committees, including but not limited to long range planning, alcohol licenses, constables and justices of the peace, elections, census, facilities and space utilization, etc. and all matters related to disaster relief and emergency response.

**Commented [JE10]:** Some of the functions that have fallen to this committee in the past now have more appropriate places to be referred-so those were removed and relocated and some items that haven't had well defined space for discussion were added. The title was changed to avoid confusion.

## **NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE**

To this committee shall be referred legislation relating to the following subjects: natural resources generally; mineral resources of parish owned lands; all matters relating to parish parks and recreation and parish waterways.

**Commented [JE11]:** No Changes

## **PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES COMMITTEE**

To this committee shall be referred legislation regarding matters encompassed by the Parish Charter, Commission By-Laws, and Parish Personnel Policies.

**Commented [JE12]:** No Changes

## **PROPERTY STANDARDS HEARING COMMITTEE**

The Property Standards Hearing Committee was created by Ordinance 6225. The purpose of the Property Standards Committee shall be to conduct hearings and recommend actions to the full commission sitting as the property standards board. The committee shall have authority to conduct hearings regarding violations of this Chapter and to make recommendations to the full Commission sitting as the Board Property Standards matters. (needs to be added into by-laws)

## **VETERANS AFFAIRS AND SERVICES**

To this committee shall be referred legislation relating to the following subjects: matters related to Veteran issues, including parish veteran affairs offices, issues effecting veteran care, and support for various programs veterans' programs throughout the parish.

**Commented [JE13]:** No changes

## **PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE**

Was created in January 2023 to consider funding for the public safety related operations such as the crime lab, detainee healthcare and public defender's office. To this committee shall be referred commission action related to public safety matters. Such activities include, but not limited to, regulation of alcohol sales, the issuance of alcohol licenses (permits), and to hold hearings and recommend penalties for violations of alcoholic beverage permits issued outside of the Parish's incorporated areas. This committee will also be referred, legislation relating to the creation and modification of Animal and Fowl ordinances and the coordination of disaster response, emergency relief, coordination with Constables and Justices of the Peace, the Public Defender's Office, Crime Lab, and coordinating efforts between relevant criminal justice organizations to address the expense of pre-trial detainee healthcare, and reducing overcrowding in parish detention centers.

**Commented [JE14]:** This Committee was the most recent to be added, and the new description provides a more comprehensive description of their duties while also folding in some of the topics of Animal Services and the Alcoholic Beverage Committee.

## **RURAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE**

To this committee shall be referred items related to utility districts, and issues related to roads, water, sewer, and emergency services in those areas outside of the parish's incorporated areas.

**Commented [JE15]:** This is a newly added committee.

## 2025 Committee Descriptions

### GOVERNMENT PLAZA JOINT COMMITTEE

The Government Plaza Chamber Standing Committee is established to oversee the operation of the Chamber and adjoining conference rooms and to make recommendations to the Caddo Parish Commission and the Shreveport City Council relative to the use and operation of the chamber and conference rooms. The committee shall recommend to their respective bodies that, to ensure that the chamber and its electronic feature were properly maintained and available to the governmental entities when needed. To ensure internal security, joint rules should be adopted by the Commission and the Council regulating the use of the chamber in Government Plaza. (By-Laws- Article XIII, Rule II)